
Jones, William V, EMNRD 

From: Swartz, Paul <pswartz@blm.gov> 

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2015 9:16 AM 

To: Katy Welch 

Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Jones, Wiliiam V, EMNRD; Edward Fernandez; Randal Pair 

Subject: Cities - 02 3002528474, SWD-746, T22S-R36E,Sec 20, 660$ & 660W 

Katy, 

Our Right of Way people tell me this commercial water disposal well is up for ROW renewal. 

BLM would like to receive a water injection tracer survey for our records prior to that renewal. 

A subsequent sundry notification with the tracer survey attached (w/ an electronic copy of the survey to my 
attention) to this office will be useful. 

The well's injection rate and pressure should be stabilized before the survey. 

Thanks for the help, 

pswartz 
575-200-7902 
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